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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  06/04/12

Facility Number:  012373

Provider Number:  15G765

AIM Number:  200993530

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Pathfinder Services Inc. was found 

not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire, 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC) Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care 

Occupancies.  

This one story facility was 

nonsprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke 
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detection in the corridors, 

sleeping rooms and common 

living areas.  The facility has a 

capacity of 4 and had a census of 

4 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6 rated the facility Prompt with an 

E-score of 0.6.  

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 06/06/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following: 
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per floor 

arranged to continuously sound the smoke 

detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

A schedule of when annual 

inspections are due will be kept 

by the Community Support 

Coordinator for each group 

home.   Each group home 

manager will also be given the 

dates of when fire alarm system 

inspections are due  for their 

group home.   This should ensure 

that inspections are done on a 

timely basis.  This will be 

completed by the Community 

Supports Coordinator June 18 th 

..   An inspection of the fire alarm 

system for Duncan group home 

was completed by Shambaugh & 

Sons on June 8 th .  There were 

no concerns noted in the 

inspection.

06/18/2012  12:00:00AMKS051Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm systems 

was maintained in accordance with 

the applicable requirements of 

NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm 

Code.  LSC 9.6.1.4 requires fire 

alarm systems to be maintained in 

accordance with NFPA 72.  NFPA 

72, 7-3.2 requires testing shall be 

performed in accordance with the 

schedules in Chapter 7 or more 

often if required by the authority 

having jurisdiction.  Table 7-3.2 

shall apply.  Table 7-3.2 "Testing 

Frequencies" requires alarm 

notification appliances, batteries, 

and initiating devices to be tested 

at least annually.  This deficient 

practice could affect all occupants.
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Findings include:

Based on the record review 

process with the Community 

Support Coordinator on 06/04/12 

at 11:30 a.m., the last annual 

inspection for the three manual 

pull stations and the heat detector 

was completed on 05/05/11.  

Based on an interview with the 

Community Support Coordinator 

at the time of record review, no 

other documentation was available 

for review.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

The administration of every resident board 

and care facility has in effect and available to 

all supervisory personnel written copies of a 

plan for protecting of all persons in the event 

of fire, for keeping persons in place, for 

evacuating persons to areas of refuge, and 

for evacuating persons from the building 

when necessary. The plan includes special 

staff response, including fire protection 

procedures needed to ensure the safety of 

any resident, and is amended or revised 

whenever any resident with unusual needs is 

admitted to the home.  All employees are 

periodically instructed and kept informed with 

respect to their duties and responsibilities 

under the plan.  Such instruction is reviewed 

by the staff not less than every 2 months. A 

copy of the plan is readily available at all 

times within the facility.     32.7.1, 33.7.1

A maintenance request was 

turned in to have the lock 

checked for bedroom door.  The 

lock was checked by 

maintenance on 6/8/12 and 

repaired with WD40 was all that 

was  needed for the key to work 

correctly.    Any group home with 

a locking bedroom door will have 

the keys checked monthly to 

ensure they work in the doorknob 

regardless of whether the client 

actually utilizes the lock to ensure 

there is access to the room in an 

emergency.   A memo will be sent 

to group home staff by the 

Community Supports Coordinator 

to check all keys on a monthly 

basis – this will be done by 

6-18-12.

06/18/2012  12:00:00AMKS147Based on record review, 

observation and interview; the 

facility failed to ensure evacuation 

procedures for 1 of 4 clients as 

stated in written fire safety plans 

for the facility could be followed in 

the event of an emergency 

requiring evacuation.  This 

deficient practice affects 1 of 4 

clients.

Findings include:

Based on record review of the "Fire 

Evacuation Policy" with the 

Community Support Coordinator 
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on 06/04/12 during the record 

review process from 11:30 a.m. to 

11:50 a.m., evacuation procedures 

identified in the written fire safety 

plan for the facility include moving 

clients from resident sleeping 

rooms and living areas to areas of 

refuge outside of the facility in the 

event of an emergency.  Based on 

observation with the Community 

Support Coordinator at 12:00 p.m. 

on 06/04/12, bedroom # 1 had a 

lock on the bedroom entry door 

which can be unlocked from the 

hallway by inserting a key into the 

door handle.  The keys for every 

bedroom door were label with the 

client's name.  The Community 

Support Coordinator attempted 

several times to use the key to 

unlock the client's door but failed.  

She then used the remaining keys 

but still failed to unlock the door.  

The Community Support 

Coordinator stated at this time, 

she was unable to unlock the 

bedroom door.    
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